David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 8:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: SPECIAL SALE!
SPECIAL SALE!

WEINRICH

~— MINERALS —

Special Sale beginning now through Monday, September 26, 2016, 6 p.m. eastern
standard time!

All specimens currently shown on the website priced at $50 and under
are 66 % off! If an item is already on sale, take 66 % off the sale price!

In order to receive the discount:

A) Do not use the shopping cart. Order directly via email from Dan
at: dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com

B) Be sure to list accurately the item number and species

C) Specimens will be sold on a first come - first serve basis

D) Shipping is extra; items may be held for later combined shipping

Click here to view a direct link to the specimens available on sale. Use the
numbered links at the bottom of the page to view additional specimens.

There are currently 675 specimens available for this sale. Please email or call if
you have any questions.




Descloizite - Fluorapatite -
Namibia Russia

Crichtonite - France

Copper - Michigan
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